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Trade Union Advisory Committee to the OECD
(TUAQ)

26 Avenue de la Grande Armée

F-75017 Paris, France

Bi% . +33 (0)1 55 37 37 37

f£H.+33 (0)1 47 54 98 28

www.tuac.org

International Confederation of Free Trade
Unions (ICFTU)

5 Bd du Roi Albert Il, Bte 1

B-1210 Brussels, Belgium

B35 . +32 (0)2 224 02 11

£ 5 .+32 (0)2 201 58 15

www.icftu.org

World Confederation of Labour (WCL)
33 Rue de Tréves

B-1040 Brussels, Belgium

B35 . +32 (0)2 285 47 00

f£H .+32 (0)2 230 87 22
www.cmt-wcl.org

European Trade Union Confederation (ETUC)
5 Boulevard Roi Albert Il

B-1210 Brussels, Belgium

HiE.+32 (0)2 224 04 11

£ .+32 (0)2 224 04 54

www.etuc.org

Education International (EI)
5 bd du Roi Albert Il (8th)
1210 Brussels, Belgium

Bi% . +32 (0)2 224 06 11
f£H . +32 (0)2 224 06 06
www.ei-ie.org

International Federation of Chemical, Energy,
Mine and General Workers' Unions (ICEM)
109 Avenue Emile de Béco

B-1050 Brussels, Belgium

B 1E . +32 (0)2 626 20 20

1£H .+32 (0)2 648 43 16

www.icem.org

International Federation of Building and
Wood Workers (IFBWW)

54 Route des Acacias

CH-1227 Carouge, Switzerland

B iE . +41 22 827 37 77
f£8.+41228273770

www.ifbww.org

International Federation of Journalists (IFJ)
IPC-Residence Palace

155 rue de la Loi

B-1040 Brussels, Belgium

Bi% . +32 (0)2 235 22 00

f£H.+32 (0)2 23522 19

www.ifj.org

WMFETHE—ERF ORI, B
BRI SHRES Ml
www.icftu.org F1/ SR 5 TEXES
MG . www.cmt-wel.org

International Metalworkers' Federation (IMF)
54bis Route des Acacias

Case Postale 1516

CH-1227 Geneva, Switzerland

B8iE . +41 22 308 50 50

f£H . +41 22 308 50 55

www.imfmetal.org

International Textile, Garment and Leather
Workers' Federation (ITGLWF)

8 rue Joseph Stevens

B-1000 Brussels, Belgium

B35 .+32 (0)2 512 26 06

f£H .+32 (0)2 511 09 04

www.itglwf.org

International Transport Workers' Federation
(ITF)

49-60 Borough Road

London SE1 1DS, Great Britain

BB iE . +44 (020) 7403 2733

£ 5 . +44 (020) 7357 7871

www.itf.org.uk

International Union of Food and Allied
Workers (IUF)

8 Rampe du Pont-Rouge

CH-1213 Petit-Lancy, Switzerland
BiE . +41 22 793 22 33

fEH . +41 22793 22 38

www.iuf.org

Public Services International (PSI)

BP 9, F-01211 Ferney-Voltaire Cedex, France
B33 . +33 (0)4 50 40 64 64

{£HE .+33 (0)4 50 40 73 20
www.world-psi.org

Union Network International (UNI)
8-10 Avenue Reverdil

CH-1260 Nyon, Switzerland
B13E . +41 22 365 21 00

fEE . +41 22 365 21 21
www.union-network.org

Organisation for Economic Co-operation and
Development (OECD)

2, rue André Pascal

F-75775 Paris Cedex 16, France

B34 . +33 (0)1 45 24 82 00

www.oecd.org



PR ZE Head of the Direction B 15 . (54-11) 4819 7020/7568
National Direction of International Economic 1£H .(54-11) 4819 7566
Negotiations (DINEI) B3 F BB {4 . multilaterales@mrecic.gov.ar
Ministry of Foreign Affairs, International Trade and
Worship
Esmeralda 1212, 9th floor
Buenos Aires

38 A i) I The Executive Member B15%.(61-2) 6263 3777
Foreign Investment Review Board f£H..(61-2) 6263 2940
cfo The Treasury B MR {4 . ancp@treasury.gov.au
Parkes Place M 3E . www.ausncp.gov.au
Parkes Canberra ACT 2600

B F Director B335 . (43-1) 711 00 5180 or 5792
Export and Investment Policy Division f£ & .(43-1) 71100 15101
Federal Ministry of Economic Affairs and Labour B F MR {4 . POST@C25.omwa.gv.at
Abteilung C2/5 M 4E . www.oecd-leitsaetze.at
Stubenring 1 www.wko.at/eu/handel/oecd.htm
1011 Vienna www.akwien.at

tb Fl Bt Service Public Fédéral Economie, B374 . (32-2) 206 58 73
PME, Classes Moyennes & Energie f£H.(32-2) 514 03 89
Direction générale du Potentiel Economique EH F MR {4 . colette.vanstraelen@mineco.fgov.be
Rue Général Leman 60
1040 Bruxelles

atic] Mr. Antonio Gustavo Rodrigues 3% . (+5561) 412 5283
Deputy Secretary for International Affairs £ 5 . (+5561) 4112 5273
Ministry of Finance B8 -7 M4 . antonio.rodrigues@fazenda.gov.br
Brasilia-DF

m&Ex Canada's National Contact Point B 1E . (1-613) 996 3324
Room C6-273 £ H.(1-613) 944 0679
125 Sussex Drive B, F BB . nep.pen@dfait-maeci.ge.ca
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0G2 W 3E . www.ncp-pen.ge.ca

S| Jefe Departamento OCDE BB 1 .56 2 565 9325
Direccion de Relaciones Economicas Internacionales f£H .56 2 696 0639
Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores de Chile B F HR {4 . clrojas@direcon.cl
Teatinos 20, tercer piso, pnacional.contacto@direcon.cl
Santiago

¥ Director General B2 1 : (420-2) 5704 2133

International Organisations Department
Ministry of Finance

Letenska 15

118 10 Prague 1

f£H . (420-2) 5704 2795

BB “FHB 44 . lenka.loudova@mfer.cz
R 4E . www.mfer.cz/static/zahrvztahy/oecd.htm




BE Deputy Permanent Secretary of State B85 . (45) 33 92 99 59
Labour Law and International Relations Centre  {£ & .(45) 33 12 13 78
Ministry of Employment B FHR {4 . eed@am.dk
Holmens Kanal 20
DK-1060 Copenhagen K

ZEibBiE Head of Division Bi% . 372-625 6399
Foreign Trade Policy Division, Trade Department £ . 372-631 3660
Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communication g5 7 g 4 . paul.elberg@mkm.ee

Harju 11
15072 Tallinn

_= Secretary General, Senior Government Secretary B 3% . (358-9) 1606 4689
Advisory Committee on International Investment E3 F#5{4. jorma.mmonen@ktm.fi
and Multinational Enterprises of Finland (MONI W3k . www.ktm.fi/monika/
KA)Ministry of Trade and Industry
PO Box 32
0023 Valtioneuvosto
Helsinki

N Madame Odile Renaud-Basso B35 . (33) 01 44 87 73 70
Sous-directrice « Europe et Affaires Monétaires £ 2 .(33) 01 45 18 36 29
Internationales » B8, 7 HiB {4 . odile.renaud-basso@dt.finances.gouv.fr
Direction du Trésor WLk . http://www.minefi.gouv.fr/TRESOR/pcn/pen.htm
139, rue de Bercy
75572 Paris cedex 12

e Bundesministerium fiir Wirtschaft und Arbeit EE 34 . (49-30) 2014 7577, 75 21
- Auslandsinvestitionen VC3 f£ 5 . (49-30) 2014 5378
Scharnhorststrasse 34-37 B, F R4 . buero-ve3@bmwa.bund.de
D-10115 Berlin

e Director B3,7E . (30210) 328 6301 or 328 6231
Directorate for International Organisations and  f£ & .(30210) 328 6309
Policies EE R {4 . nsyms@ath.forthnet.gr
General Directorate for Policy Planning and Rk . www.elke.gr/bloecd.htm
Implementation
Ministry of Economy and Finance
Ermou & Cornarou 1
GR-105 63 Athens

&) ZF Fil Department of Economic Development Bi% . (36-1) 374-2877
Programmes 1£ 5 .(36-1) 269-3478, 332-6154
Ministry of Economy and Transport EE T MR {4 . tejnora@gkm.hu
V., Honvéd u. 13-15 W3k . www.gkm.hu/site/fomenu/gazdasag/
H-1055 Budapest oecd/index.htm

KB Director for Financial Markets and Economic B3% . (354-1) 609 070
Affairs £ 5 .(354-1) 621 289
Ministry of Industry and Commerce
Arnarhvoli

150 Reykjavik




National Contact Point for the
OECD Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises
Enterprise Policy Unit

Department of Enterprise, Trade and Employment

Kildare Street

B 1% . (353-1) 631 2936

f£H .(353-1) 631 2822

B 7 HR {4 . Conor_Obrien@entemp.ie
B Paraig_Hennessy@entemp.ie
Rk . www.entemp.ie/epst/fdi2.htm

Dublin 2
L% Mr. Shai Aizin B 3% . (972-2) 622 0309
Israel's National Contact Point f£ & .(972-2) 624 3005
Ministry of Trade, Industry and Labour B ¥ BB {4 . shaiaizin@moit.gov.il
30 Agron Street W 3E . www.ncp-israel.gov.il
Jerusalem
=F Mr. Stelio Venceslai BH3% . (39-06) 47052836
Directorate for Productive f£ & .(39-06) 47887944
Development and Competitiveness B, FHB 44 . venceslai@minindustria.it
Ministry for Productive Activities W 3IE . www.minindustria.it/dgspc/Pen/Pen.htm
Via Molise no. 2
[-00180 Rome
Bz Director B35 . (81-3) 6402 2192
Second International Organisations Division f£2 . (81-3) 6402 2191
Economic Affairs Bureau ®J 11k . www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/gaiko/oecd/
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
2-2-1 Kasumigaseki
Chiyoda-ku
Tokyo
Director B 15 . (81-3)-3595-2402
International Affairs Division f£ & .(81-3)-3502-1946
Ministry of Health, Labour and Walfare R 3HE . www.mhlw.go.jp
1-2-2 Kasumigaseki
Chiyoda-ku
Tokyo
Director E33% . (81-3)-3501-6623
Trade and Investment Facilitation Division 52 .(81-3)-3501-3638
Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry R0 31t . www.meti.go.jp/policy/trade_policy/oecd]
1-3-1 Kasumigaseki html/cime.htm|
Chiyoda-ku
Tokyo
B [E Director B33 : 82-2-2110-5356
Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Energy {£ & .82-2-503-9655
1 Chungang-dong EE - H[ {4 . fdikorea@mocie.go.kr
Kwacheon-si P 3 . www.mocie.go.kr
Kyongki Province, Republic of Korea
ST FE%E Director B4 : 370 2 62 05 82

Company Law Division

f£2. 370 2 62 39 74; 370 2 62 56 04

Ministry of Economy of the Republic of Lithuania BB {4 . .Jakubenaite @po.ekm.It

Gedimino ave. 38/2
LT-2600 Vilnius

WL . http://www.ekm.t




Secrétaire du Point de Contact national
Ministere de I'Economie

Secrétariat du Comité de Conjoncture
L-2914 Luxembourg

B 1% . (352) 478 - 41 73

125 .(352) 46 04 48

B F BB 44 . marc.hostert@eco.etat.lu
g anne-catherine.lammar@eco.etat.lu

=7 Secretaria de Economia 814 . (52-5) 5729-9146 or 47
Attn: Ken Smith {£H .(52-5) 5729-6091
Alfonso Reyes # 30, Piso 16 B FHR {4 . pcn-ocde @economia.gob.mx
Col. Condesa C.P. 06140 ksmith@economia.gob.mx
Mexico, D.F X3 . www.economia-snci.gob.mx/
= Head of the Investment Policy and International E&1&:(31-70) 379 6378
Organisations Division £ & .(31-70) 379 7924
Ministry of Economic Affairs B, 7 HR {4 . M.W.Sikkel @minez.nl
P.0. Box 20102 M E . www.oesorichtlijnen.nl
NL-2500 EC The Hague
o= Senior Advisor B1E . (64-4) 474 2967
Ministry of Economic Development £ & .(64-4) 471 2658
PO Box 1473 EH F MR 44 . marian.kljakovic@med.govt.nz
Wellington ML . http://oecd-multinat.med.govt.nz
B Ministry of Foreign Affairs HLiE . (47) 2224 3418
Department for Trade Policy, Environment and 1£ 5 .(47) 2224 2784
Resources B FHR {4 . s-wto@mfa.no
WTO/OECD-section WL . http://odin.dep.nofud/norsk/handelspolitikk/
PO Box 8114 032061-990006/index-dok000-b-n-a.html
N-0032 Oslo
Dt Polish Agency for Foreign Investment (PAIZ) B1% : (48-22) 334-98-71
Al. Réz 2 £ 5 .(48-22) ) 334-99-99
00-559 Warsaw B R4 . jeygler@paiz.gov.pl
W3k . www.paiz.gov.pl
AT Director 7% . (351-1) 808 214 214/217 909 351
Foreign Investment Department 1£5 .(351-1) 217 940 209
Portuguese Investment Promotion Agency (ICEP) E3 FHB3{4 . icep@icep.pt
Avenida 5 de Qutubro, 101
1050-051 Lisbon
Big ik 5s National Contact Point of the Slovak Republic - E& 1 : 421-2-48541508
NKM SR £ 5 .421-2-48545037
Ministry of Economy B MR 14 . kapko@economy.gov.sk
Odbor strategie podpory podnikatelskeho R 3E . http://www.economy.gov.sk/spolupraa/
prostredia smernicepodniky.doc
MH SR, Mierova 19
SK - 827 15 Bratislava
B&SCE2IE Ministry of the Economy BB 75 .00 386 2 2341035

Foreign Economic Relations Division
Economic Multilateral Sector
Kotnikova 5

1000 Ljubljana

& # .00 386 2 2341050
B3, FHR 44 . slonkt.mg@gov.si

R 3E . www.mg-rs.si




i National Contact Point B % . (34-91) 91 349 38 60
General Secretary for International Trade £ 5 .(34-91) 457 2863
Ministry of Economy EE 7R {4 . PNacional.Contacto@sscc.mex.es
Paseo de la Castellana n° 162 M3k . http://www.mcex.es/polco/
28046 Madrid Inversiones Exteriores/acuerdosinterncionales/
acuerdosinternacionales.htm
Ty B Department for International Trade Policy B 1% . (46-8) 405 1000
Ministry of Foreign Affairs 52 .(46-8) 723 1176
103 33 Stockholm BB T A3 {4 . sofia.calltorp@foreign.ministry.se
WI3E : http://www.ud.se/nkp
Imt Point de contact national B35 . (41-31) 324 08 54
Secteur Investissements internationaux 1£H.(41-31) 324 90 42
et entreprises multinationales B 7 HR {4 . INFB@seco.admin.ch
Secrétariat d'Etat a I'économie 1t . www.seco-admin.ch/
Effingerstrasse 1
CH-3003 Berne
THH Deputy Director General B 1E.90-213 212 8800/2029
Undersecretariat of Treasury {£5 .90-312 212 8916
General Directorate of Foreign Investment BE 7 BB {4 . dilek.emil@hazine.gov.tr
Inonil Bulvary ozlem.nudrali@hazine.gov.tr
06510 Emek-Ankara W 3E . www.hazine.gov.tr
HE UK National Contact Point B7% . (44-20) 7215 4510
Department of Trade and Industry f£ & .(44-20) 7215 4577
Bay 365 BB AR {4 . uk.ncp@dti.gsi.gov.uk
Kingsgate House M3k . www.dti.gov.uk/worldtrade/ukncp.htm
66-74 Victoria Street
London SW1E 6SW
EJE Director B35 . (1-202) 736 4274

Office of Investment Affairs
Department of State

2201 C St. NW
Washington, DC 20520

1£5 .(1-202) 647 0320

B, B {4 . usncp@state.gov

ML . www.state.gov/www/issues/
economic/ifd_oia.html
www.state.gov/e/eb/oecd/
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